

Meeting Minutes of the Tactile Internet Sub-Committee Meeting at Globecom 2015



Happy new year! I hope 2016 started well for all of you.

I would like to thank all attendees for joining the meeting, contributing to the fruitful discussions, and your interest in our sub-committee. As promised, I am sending you the updated slide set on the IEEE standardization activities on the Tactile Internet. Please feel free to directly contact Oliver (cc) in case of any question or interest in standardization activities.

Here is a brief summary of our discussions:

During the meeting it has been agreed that Oliver Holland (leader of the IEEE ComSoc Tactile Internet work group standardization activities) and Venkatesha Prasad (Board member of IEEE ComSoc standardization) share the standards liaison position.

A 'mission team' has been created to hold regular brainstorming meetings to identify research directions, arranging activities within the sub-committee, etc. Recent members of the 'mission team' are: Gerhard Fettweis, Venkatesha Prasad, Hamid Aghvami, Oliver Holland, Meryem Simsek, Henk Wymeersch, Tao Han, and Ronald Raulefs. Any sub-committee member can feel free to join the mission team.

It has been decided to organize further 'brainstorming meetings' during some conferences, e.g. PIMRC, WCNC, ICC, Globecom. Meryem Simsek will check with the conference organizers in which conference this will be possible and invite the sub-committee members to join the meetings.

Any activities of the sub-committee members, such as workshops, tutorials, keynotes, CFP for special issues will be announced at the sub-committee's website: <http://ti.committees.comsoc.org/> Please, provide any information about your activities to Meryem Simsek. This is important for publicity, but also for the annual report on the sub-committee's activities

Looking forward to meeting a large number of member at ICC'16!